From: Genny Donart <gennyd@iacivil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 8:39 AM

To: Curtis Cherne (CCherne@CABQ.gov)

Subject: FW: Pino Arroyo/Dam at Mechenbier property (Foothills)
Hi Curtis,

Figured I'd keep you in the loop on Mr. Mechenbier’s project. See below.

Genny Donart, P.E.
Registered Engineer

h'Is::\acson & Arfman, P.A.
Consulting Engineering Associates
128 Monroe St. N.E.

Albuquerque, NM 87108
Phone: (505)268-8828
Fax: (505)268-2632
gennyd@iacivil.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT and CONTENT NOTIFICATION : This message and any accompanying attachment(s) contain information which may
be confidential or privileged and is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It is prohibited to disclose, copy, or distribute the
contents of this message. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately.

Recipient acknowledges that any attached electronic files may not contain all of the information on the approved construction documents and are
not intended to be relied upon as a replacement for the approved construction documents(s).

This information is provided to the user as a courtesy by I&A for this project only and shall not be used for any other purpose without the express
written consent of Isaacson & Arfman, PA.

From: Lovato, Jerry [mailto:jlovato@amafca.org]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 11:12 PM

To: Genny Donart

Cc: Mazur, Lynn

Subject: RE: Pino Arroyo/Dam at Mechenbier property (Foothills)

Genny
Thank you for the information. We have a special meeting tomorrow, | will address your concerns and outline a
procedure by Monday. Lynn will continue to be your POC on this matter.

Jerry

From: Genny Donart [mailto:gennyd@iacivil.com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Mazur, Lynn

Cc: Lovato, Jerry; Fred Arfman; John Mechenbier

Subject: Pino Arroyo/Dam at Mechenbier property (Foothills)

Good afternoon Lynn,



It's looking increasingly unlikely that we are going to get BHI's reports that were prepared for Dr
Galbreath on the Pino Arroyo and the Pino Dam impound area.

Isaacson & Arfman would still be happy to use the currently approved (old) numbers for both the 100-year
flow in the Pino and the dam PMF elevation. However, in our previous conversations with you we
understood that we need to have coordinated the info with Dr. Galbreath’s studies to get this through the
AMAFCA board.

Can you please tell me what would be required by AMAFCA to proceed if we are unable to get these
reports?

Genny Donart, P.E.
Registered Engineer

’Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.
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



